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January 10, 2011 ORIGINAL

Ms. Kristin Becker
Designers West Interiors, Inc.
6208 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 124
Orlando, FL 32809

Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
BID # SDOC-10-B-079-LK, Furniture and Marker Boards for Warehouse Stock.

Dear Ms. Becker:

Our current contract with your firm expires on April 20, 2011. Pending School Board approval, we would like
to renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one (1)
six (6) month renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six month renewal period would begin on April 21, 2011 and expire on October 20, 2011. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department
of the School District of Osceola County by February 10, 2011 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fI.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Cheryl L. Olso PO, C,P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Pu chasing and Warehouse Services

Designers West Interiors, Inc. agrees to a one year renewal of Bid # SDOC-10-B-079-LK until October 20,
2011. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is
renewed by this letter.-":h-..-lt.1-. I~d
Signature Title
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January 10, 2011 ORIGINAL

Mr. Brian Patterson
Patterson's Office Supply
3722 Grissom Lane
Kissimmee, FL 34741

Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
BID # SDOC-1 0-B-079-LK, Furniture and Marker Boards for Warehouse Stock.

Dear Mr. Patterson:

Our current contract with your firm expires on April 20, 2011. Pending School Board approval, we would like
to renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one (1)
six (6) month renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six month renewal period would begin on April 21, 2011 and expire on October 20, 2011. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department
of the School District of Osceola County by February 10, 2011 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.f1.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

~/;r." ~

Cheryl L. Olso CPPO, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Patterson's Office Supply agrees to a one year renewal of Bid # SDOC-10-B-079-LK until October 20, 2011.
The s an conditions ti Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by
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Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

January 10, 2011 ORIGINAL

Mr. Kristopher Snow
DEMCO, Inc.
4810 Forest Run Road
Madison, WI 53704

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
BID # SDOC-1 0-B-079-LK, Furniture and Marker Boards for Warehouse Stock.

Dear Mr. Snow:

Our current contract with your firm expires on April 20, 2011. Pending School Board approval, we would like
to renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one (1)
six (6) month renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six month renewal period would begin on April 21, 2011 and expire on October 20, 2011. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department
of the School District of Osceola County by February 10, 2011 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fI.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Cheryl L. Olson, PPO, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

DEMCO, Inc. agrees to a one year renewal of Bid # SDOC-10-B-079-LK until October 20,2011. The terms
ZdltlO so the Bid. main' full force and effect exceptfor the term, WhICh,'s,"'newedby this letter,

.~ ,;. ,/\ Contract Administrator
Signatu Title
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Superintendent of Schools
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January 10, 2011 ORIGINAL

Ms. Fran Compton
Allied Plastics Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 3125
Jacksonville, FL 32206

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
BID # SDOC-1 0-B-079-LK, Furniture and Marker Boards for Warehouse Stock.

Dear Ms. Compton:

Our current contract with your firm expires on April 20. 2011. Pending School Board approval, we would like
to renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one (1)
six (6) month renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six month renewal period would begin on April 21, 2011 and expire on October 20, 2011. If you are
agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department
of the School District of Osceola County by February 10, 2011 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fI.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

C erylL 01 n, CPP~FCCN
Director of urchasing and Warehouse Services
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